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From: Bowie, Chris
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: ctickner@nunavut.ca
Subject: RE: New Guide, Application and Water Regs
Date: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 11:44:12 AM
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Hi Phyllis,
 
I have completed the ‘Application for Approval for the Use of Water or Deposit of Waste Without a
License’ application.
 
Can you please review and send any comments or questions you may have.
 
I hope it is satisfactory to your needs.
 
Thank you very much for your help on the matter.
 
Ps I have cc’d Mr. Chris Tickner of NPC for his information.
 
Chris Bowie, C.E.T.
Project Manager-Team Lead
Environmental Services - Stantec
400-1331 Clyde Avenue
Ottawa ON K2C 3G4
Ph:   (613) 784-2221
Fx:   (613) 722-2799
Cell: (613) 298-2761
chris.bowie@stantec.com


stantec.com
 
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used
for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies
and notify us immediately.
 


ü Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 
 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 3:17 PM
To: Bowie, Chris
Subject: New Guide, Application and Water Regs
 
Attached as per our telephone conversation.
Regards,
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